Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Pam Inskeep [Pinskeep @btaoil.com]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 9:14 AM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: William Carr; Ben Grimes

Subject: Disposal application from BTA Oil Producers, LLC: BTA 20504 JV-P Owl #5 30-015-35435
(Reinstate SWD-1091) Case No. 14559

Attachments: BTA Owl wells - updated wellbore schematics.pdf

Good morning, Ms. Davidson.

As requested by your office, attached please find updated wellbore schematics for BTA's 20504 JV-P Owl #1
(30-015-34749), 20504 JV-P Owl #5 SWD (30-015-35435), and 20504 JV-P Owl Draw Unit #1 (30-015-
10730), to be included with our referenced application.

Should you have any questions, please advise.
Thanks,
Pam

Pam Inskeep

BTA Qil Producers, LLC
104 S. Pecos

Midland, TX 79701
432-681-3753
432-683-0325 fax
pinskeep@btaoil.com




API 30-015-35435

Tubing Detail = 3301 X-Mas Tree Top Conn.
GL= 3289
75 jts 4-1/2" 10.54# IPC tbg Diff = 12
2-7/8"x4-1/2" X-over
2.313 X nipple
Baker Loc-set Packer :
: § @ 400' - 13-3/8" 54.5# J-55 Surf. Csg. Cmtd w/ 450 Sx Cmt Circ
. % TOC Surf By Circ
1
» 1945' - 9-5/8" 36# J-55 Interm Csg. Cmtd w/ 750 Sx Cmt Circ
.
=
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B =< 1 Packer @ 2906'
b =
il % Perfs: Cherry Canyon 2934' - 3282' w/ 4 JSPF
CBP w/ 20" cmt cap @ 3300' |
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Perfs: Cherry Canyon 3332' - 56' w/ 4 JSPF
CBP @ 3570' :gi
=25 Perfs: Lwr Cherry Canyon 3612' - 16'; 3646’ - 54';
g;g 3688' - 3728'; w/ 4 JSPF
22
3800 @ 3794' - 7" 23# J-55 Prod. Csg. Cmtd w/ 700 Sx
Revised SWD Drawvn | BMM
LEASE: 20504 JV-P Owl #S5 9/14/2010
FIELD: Hay Hollow
LOCATION: 2310' FSL 2130' FEL Sec. 18 T26S R27E Approved I
COUNTY: Eddy state:  New Mexico
PRODUCING FORMATION: Brushy Canyon Date
1 2 BTA Oil Producers




API 30-015-34749

Tubing Detail

120 jts - 2-7/8" tbg

5-172" TAC @ 3908'

53 jts - 2-7/8" tbg

2-112" SN @ 5622
1-2-7/8" x 7 perf sub
1jt-2-7/8" tbg MA w/ BP

1-8,1-6,1-4"x7/8" pony rods
82 - 7/8" steel rods

125 - 3/4" steel rods

15 - 7/8" steel rods

2-1/2" x 2' x 24' pump

= 3339 X-Mas Tree Top Conn.

GL= 3321
Diff= 18

@358‘ - 13-3/8" 54.5# J-55 Surf, Csg. Cmtd w/ 425 Sx Cmt Circ

TOC 1,200' By Temp Survey

@ 1899 - 8-5/8" 24# J-55 Interm Csg. Cmtd w/ 1040 Sx Cmt Circ

1

TAC @ 3908'
Perfs: Brushy Canyon 4062 - 72' w/ 2 JSPF
Perfs: Brushy Canyon 4765 - 84' w/ 2 JSPF
Perfs; Lwr Brushy Canyon 5520 - 27°; 5531 - 40"; 5546 - 57';
SN @ 5622' 5581 - 87'; 5600 - 04' w/ 2 JSPF
EOT @ 5659
' @ 5900' - 5-1/2" 17# J-55 Prod. Csg. Cmtd w/ 996 Sx
Revised Producing Well Drawn | TIW
LEASE: 20504 JV-P Owl #1 9/14/2010
FIELD: Wildecat
LOCATION: 1980’ FSL 2080' FWL Sec. 18 T26S R27E Approved
COUNTY: Eddy state:. New Mexico
PRODUCING FORMATION: Brushy Canyon Date I
~IZ!§!EE’=\ BTA Oil Producers




API 30-015-10730

Tubing Detail = 3333 X-Mas Tree Top Conn.
GL= 3316
Diff = 17

12 1/4" OH

TOC 1775’ By Temp Survey

9 5/8" csg shot & puiled @ 1783°

Dv Tool @ 2272' w/ 600 sx

@ 5743’ - 9 5/8" 40 & 43.5# Prod. Csg. Cmtd w/ 500 sx

30 sx cmt plugs @:
13,510 - 13,400'
11,900 - 11,790

19,100 - 9,990°
8,400 - 8,290' 83/4" OH
7,100 - 6,990' '
5,800 - 5,690
ST
13510
Revised P&A Drawn | SM
LEASE: 20504 JV-P Owl Draw Unit #1 9/14/2010
FIELD: Wildcat
LOCATION: 1980' FSL 1980' FWL Sec. 18 T26S R27E Approved!
COUNTY: Eddy state: New Mexico

PRODUCING FORMATION: Date

BTA Oil Producers




